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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Monday, 15 October 2018 12:15 PM

Spencer Phng; MT_Claim_SG; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Zoom Autowerks; Limdanny; Aarontan

Our Ref: 17/18/18/VC00/021012 RE: URGENT: Accident involving SCV822T &
GBD4061C on 10/10/18 (Our Ref: PD/DL/1801766 (Sp))

GIA Report - SCV822T.PDF; PRS Letter to Lonpac 15102018.pdf; GIA Report -
SCV822T.PDF; PRS Letter to Lonpac 15102018.pdf

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor

surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang
Adrian Ling

Marcus Chua

o ~N O !,

Mohammed Rasul

Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin

Abdullah

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen



Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

————— Original Message-----

From: Spencer Phng [mailto: pri@satwantlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 12:08 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Zoom Autowerks; Limdanny; Aarontan

Subject: URGENT: Accident involving SCV822T & GBD4061C on 10/10/18 (Our Ref:
PD/DL/1801766 (Sp))

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly see attached our PRS letter for your urgent attention. Thank you.

Thank you & Best Regards

Spencer Phng (Branch Office)

For and on behalf of

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths Main Office: No. 3 Jalan
Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 |

fax: 6299 5541

Branch Office: 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore

319394 | tel: 6221 6114 | fax: 6266 6925

Email Confidentiality Warning:



This message contains information which is subject to legal professional
+ privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this message in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at
[margaretlim@satwantlaw.com.sg] and delete it from your system. Unless
the contents of this email relate to matters within the scope of the
firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are
expressed in the sender's personal capacity. You should scan this email
and any file attached for viruses. We take no responsibility for any

loss or damage, whether caused by our own negligence or not, that
results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this
email or any attached file.

On 2018-10-15 13:44, Zoom Autowerks wrote:
> Hi Spencer,

)

> Kindly assist, thank you.

>

> Warmest Regards,

> ELIN CAI

>

> ZOOM AUTOWERKS PTE LTD

> 130 Bedok Reservoir Road

> #08-1339 Singapore 470130

> )9450 7920

>

> 8zoomautowerks@gmail.com

>

> _- PLEASE NOTE OUR CHANGE IN MAILING/REGISTERED ADDRESS WITH EFFECT
> FROM 1ST JULY 2018 -_

Spencer Phng
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> Back to One~Motoring

PARFIC.OF Rehata Fnoiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 3230F
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SCv822T
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Oct 2018
Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: CDHO050272

Chassis No.: WAUZZZ8K69A229021

Maximum Power Qutput:

A4 1.8T FSI MU S-LINE CVT ABS D/ABHID

118.0 kW (158 bhp)

Open Market Value: $39,011.00
Original Registration Date: 15 Jun 2009
First Registration Date: 15 Jun 2009
Transfer Count: “

Actual ARF Paid: $39,011.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 14 Jun 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $19,505.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 14 Jun 2019

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $12,901.00

COE Rebate Amount: $784.00

Total Rebate Amount: $20,289.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Oct 2018
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref:  CS3/LPC18018617/Ugd3e2
300 BEACH ROAD #17-04/07 THE Date:  08-01-2019 N"“H"Hm""m""
CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GBD 4081C Veh. Inspected SCV 822T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/18/18/VC00/021012 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONG LI LI Assign Date 15/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A4 (A) c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. WAUZZZ8K69A229021 Colour BLACK
Odometer 198904 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/35R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/35 R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [245/35 R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/35 R19 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. -@ P?}m
5. General Information E
Accident Date  10/10/2018 llnspect Date / Time 17/10/2018 ( 11:01 AM )
Survey held at 15 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #01-53
Repairer ZOOM AUTOWERKS PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18018617/Uqd3e2

Inspected By
CHUA KANG SENG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Licensed Appraiser BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA ,PEng,PE, MIinstAEA ,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

e bility of responsibility whatsos | ncon o} ori, is cceplied 10 an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk,



